#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

#### Contents:

### **Basic Degree Programs**

1. L. Th., M.T.S., M. Div., D.M.N., D.Th., Non-Degree Special

### **Advanced Degree Programs**

- 2. Non-Degree Special Students
- 3. Master of Theology (Th.M.)
  - 4. Master of Arts (M.A.)
- 5. Doctor of Theology (Th.D)
- 6. Doctor of Ministry (D.Min)
- 7. Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D)

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

#### **Basic Degree Programs**

1. L. Th., M.T.S., M. Div., D.M.N., D.Th., Non-Degree Special Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,533.00	\$228.17	\$684.00	\$2,445.17
1.0	\$3,066.00	\$228.17	\$684.00	\$3,978.17
1.5	\$4,599.00	\$228.17	\$684.00	\$5,511.17
2.0	\$6,132.00	\$788.81	\$684.00	\$7,604.81
2.5	\$7,665.00	\$788.81	\$684.00	\$9,137.81
3.0	\$9,198.00	\$788.81	\$684.00	\$10,670.81

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

L. Th., M.T.S., M. Div., D.M.N., D.Th., Non-Degree Special Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,527.00	\$228.17	\$684.00	\$2,439.17
1.0	\$3,054.00	\$228.17	\$684.00	\$3,966.17
1.5	\$4,581.00	\$228.17	\$684.00	\$5,493.17
2.0	\$6,108.00	\$788.81	\$684.00	\$7,580.81
2.5	\$7,635.00	\$788.81	\$684.00	\$9,107.81
3.0	\$9,162.00	\$788.81	\$684.00	\$10,634.81

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your account on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

# L. Th., M.T.S., M. Div., D.M.N., D.Th., Non-Degree Special Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,522.00	\$228.17	\$684.00	\$2,434.17
1.0	\$3,044.00	\$228.17	\$684.00	\$3,956.17
1.5	\$4,566.00	\$228.17	\$684.00	\$5,478.17
2.0	\$6,088.00	\$788.81	\$684.00	\$7,560.81
2.5	\$7,610.00	\$788.81	\$684.00	\$9,082.81
3.0	\$9,132.00	\$788.81	\$684.00	\$10,604.81

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

L. Th., M.T.S., M. Div., D.M.N., D.Th., Non-Degree Special Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,506.00	\$228.17	\$684.00	\$2,418.17
1.0	\$3,012.00	\$228.17	\$684.00	\$3,924.17
1.5	\$4,518.00	\$228.17	\$684.00	\$5,430.17
2.0	\$6,024.00	\$788.81	\$684.00	\$7,496.81
2.5	\$7,530.00	\$788.81	\$684.00	\$9,002.81
3.0	\$9,036.00	\$788.81	\$684.00	\$10,508.81

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

#### **Advanced Degree Programs**

#### 2. Non-Degree Special Students

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,556.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,323.60
1.0	\$5,112.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,879.60
1.5	\$7,668.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,621.63
2.0	\$10,224.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$11,177.63
2.5	\$12,780.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$13,733.63
3.0	\$15,336.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$16,289.63

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

# Non-Degree Special Students Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,546.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,313.60
1.0	\$5,092.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,859.60
1.5	\$7,638.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,591.63
2.0	\$10,184.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$11,137.63
2.5	\$12,730.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$13,683.63
3.0	\$15,276.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$16,229.63

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

# Non-Degree Special Students Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	101712
0.5	\$2,535.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,302.60
1.0	\$5,070.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,837.60
1.5	\$7,605.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,558.63
2.0	\$10,140.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$11,093.63
2.5	\$12,675.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$13,628.63
3.0	\$15,210.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$16,163.63

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

# Non-Degree Special Students Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

le itial	A and amin	Incidental, System	University Health	TOTAL
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,509.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,276.60
1.0	\$5,018.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,785.60
1.5	\$7,527.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,480.63
2.0	\$10,036.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$10,989.63
2.5	\$12,545.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$13,498.63
3.0	\$15,054.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$16,007.63

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

### 3. Master of Theology (Th.M.)

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Years 1 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,556.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,323.60
1.0	\$5,112.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,879.60
1.5	\$7,668.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,621.63
2.0	\$10,224.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$11,177.63
2.5	\$12,780.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$13,733.63
3.0	\$15,336.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$16,289.63

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$200.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$968.10
1.0	\$401.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$1,168.60
1.5	\$601.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,555.13
2.0	\$802.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,755.63
2.5	\$1,002.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,956.13
3.0	\$1,203.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$2,156.63

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

# Master of Theology (Th.M.) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

Years 1 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,546.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,313.60
1.0	\$5,092.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,859.60
1.5	\$7,638.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,591.63
2.0	\$10,184.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$11,137.63
2.5	\$12,730.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$13,683.63
3.0	\$15,276.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$16,229.63

Years 7 - 8

	Tours T					
Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL		
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**			
0.5	\$199.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$967.10		
1.0	\$399.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$1,166.60		
1.5	\$598.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,552.13		
2.0	\$798.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,751.63		
2.5	\$997.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,951.13		
3.0	\$1,197.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$2,150.63		

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

# Master of Theology (Th.M.) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

Years 1 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,535.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,302.60
1.0	\$5,070.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,837.60
1.5	\$7,605.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,558.63
2.0	\$10,140.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$11,093.63
2.5	\$12,675.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$13,628.63
3.0	\$15,210.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$16,163.63

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$198.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$966.10
1.0	\$397.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$1,164.60
1.5	\$595.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,549.13
2.0	\$794.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,747.63
2.5	\$992.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,946.13
3.0	\$1,191.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$2,144.63

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

# Master of Theology (Th.M.) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Years 1 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
				. 5 . / . =
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,509.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,276.60
1.0	\$5,018.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,785.60
1.5	\$7,527.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,480.63
2.0	\$10,036.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$10,989.63
2.5	\$12,545.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$13,498.63
3.0	\$15,054.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$16,007.63

Years 7 - 8

Initial Course load	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
		,	,	
0.5	\$196.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$964.10
1.0	\$393.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$1,160.60
1.5	\$589.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,543.13
2.0	\$786.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,739.63
2.5	\$982.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,936.13
3.0	\$1,179.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$2,132.63

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

#### 4. Master of Arts (M.A.)

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Year 1

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,533.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$2,300.60
1.0	\$3,066.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,833.60
1.5	\$4,599.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$5,552.63
2.0	\$6,132.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$7,085.63
2.5	\$7,665.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,618.63
3.0	\$9,198.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$10,151.63

Years 2 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,556.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,323.60
1.0	\$5,112.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,879.60
1.5	\$7,668.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,621.63
2.0	\$10,224.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$11,177.63
2.5	\$12,780.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$13,733.63
3.0	\$15,336.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$16,289.63

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$200.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$968.10
1.0	\$401.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$1,168.60
1.5	\$601.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,555.13
2.0	\$802.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,755.63
2.5	\$1,002.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,956.13
3.0	\$1,203.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$2,156.63

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

# Master of Arts (M.A.) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

#### Year 1

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,527.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$2,294.60
1.0	\$3,054.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,821.60
1.5	\$4,581.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$5,534.63
2.0	\$6,108.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$7,061.63
2.5	\$7,635.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,588.63
3.0	\$9,162.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$10,115.63

#### Years 2 - 6

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,546.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,313.60
1.0	\$5,092.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,859.60
1.5	\$7,638.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,591.63
2.0	\$10,184.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$11,137.63
2.5	\$12,730.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$13,683.63
3.0	\$15,276.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$16,229.63

#### Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$199.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$967.10
1.0	\$399.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$1,166.60
1.5	\$598.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,552.13
2.0	\$798.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,751.63
2.5	\$997.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,951.13
3.0	\$1,197.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$2,150.63

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

# Master of Arts (M.A.) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

#### Year 1

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,522.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$2,289.60
1.0	\$3,044.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,811.60
1.5	\$4,566.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$5,519.63
2.0	\$6,088.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$7,041.63
2.5	\$7,610.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,563.63
3.0	\$9,132.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$10,085.63

#### Years 2 - 6

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,535.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,302.60
1.0	\$5,070.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,837.60
1.5	\$7,605.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,558.63
2.0	\$10,140.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$11,093.63
2.5	\$12,675.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$13,628.63
3.0	\$15,210.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$16,163.63

#### Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$198.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$966.10
1.0	\$397.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$1,164.60
1.5	\$595.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,549.13
2.0	\$794.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,747.63
2.5	\$992.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,946.13
3.0	\$1,191.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$2,144.63

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

# Master of Arts (M.A.) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

#### Year 1

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
				101712
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,506.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$2,273.60
1.0	\$3,012.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,779.60
1.5	\$4,518.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$5,471.63
2.0	\$6,024.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$6,977.63
2.5	\$7,530.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,483.63
3.0	\$9,036.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$9,989.63

#### Years 2 - 6

la itial	A a a da mai a	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Initial	Academic	Access &	insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,509.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,276.60
1.0	\$5,018.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,785.60
1.5	\$7,527.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,480.63
2.0	\$10,036.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$10,989.63
2.5	\$12,545.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$13,498.63
3.0	\$15,054.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$16,007.63

#### Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$196.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$964.10
1.0	\$393.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$1,160.60
1.5	\$589.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,543.13
2.0	\$786.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,739.63
2.5	\$982.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,936.13
3.0	\$1,179.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$2,132.63

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

#### 5. Doctor of Theology (Th.D)

#### Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 4

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,737.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$6,691.13

Program fee - Years 5 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,737.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$6,691.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$4,303.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,070.60

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

# Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,668.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,621.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,668.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$8,435.60

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

1.109.4					
	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL	
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**		
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$3,253.63	
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,067.60	

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,154.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$968.10

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

# Doctor of Theology (Th.D) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

#### Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,638.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,591.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,638.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$8,405.60

#### Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$3,244.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,058.60

#### Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,153.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$967.10

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

# Doctor of Theology (Th.D) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

#### Program fee - Years 1 - 2

•				
	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,605.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,558.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,605.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$8,372.60

#### Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$3,235.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,049.10

#### Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,152.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$966.10

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

# Doctor of Theology (Th.D) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

#### Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,527.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,480.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,527.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$8,294.60

#### Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$3,211.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,025.60

#### Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	,	(- )	\$1,150.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$964.10

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

### 6. Doctor of Ministry (D.Min)

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 3

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,112.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$6,065.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$5,112.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,879.60

Program fee - Years 4 - 6

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$3,253.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,067.60

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,154.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$968.10

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

# Doctor of Ministry (D.Min) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

#### Program fee - Years 1 - 3

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,092.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$6,045.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$5,092.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,859.60

#### Program fee - Years 4 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$3,244.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,058.60

#### Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,153.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$967.10

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

# Doctor of Ministry (D.Min) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

### Program fee - Years 1 - 3

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,070.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$6,023.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$5,070.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,837.60

#### Program fee - Years 4 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$3,235.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,049.10

#### Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
ET E III MAC 4		,	(- )	¢4.450.40
FT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$269.63	\$604.00	\$1,152.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$966.10

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

# Doctor of Ministry (D.Min) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Program fee - Years 1 - 3

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,018.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$5,971.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$5,018.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,785.60

Program fee - Years 4 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$3,211.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,025.60

#### Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,150.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$964.10

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

### 7. Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D)

#### Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or

Program fee - Years 1 - 4

1 Togram Too Touro T				
		Incidental, System	University Health	
	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,737.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$6,691.13

# Program fee - Years 5 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,737.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$6,691.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$4,303.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$5,070.60

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

#### Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,668.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,621.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,668.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$8,435.60

#### Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$3,253.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,067.60

#### Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,154.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$968.10

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

# Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

#### Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,638.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,591.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,638.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$8,405.60

#### Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$3,244.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,058.60

#### Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,153.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$967.10

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

# Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,605.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,558.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,605.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$8,372.60

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

		Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
	FT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$3,235.13
	PT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,049.10

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$198.50		(- )	\$1,152.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$966.10

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

# Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,527.00	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$8,480.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,527.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$8,294.60

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00		(- )	\$3,211.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$3,025.60

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

J	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	rees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$269.63	\$684.00	\$1,150.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$83.60	\$684.00	\$964.10

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.